



May 27, 2009

Doug Rankin
Planning Manager, Public/Case Planning Division
Planning & Development Department
City of Las Vegas
731 South Fourth Street
Las Vegas, NV 89101

RE: Economic Development Element

Dear Mr. Rankin:

Please accept this letter as justification for a General Plan Amendment to adopt an updated Economic Development Element and amend the 2020 Master Plan.

As a component of the Master Plan, the Economic Development Element will satisfy NRS requirements for an Economic Development Plan and provide a comprehensive document that will assist in determining the viability of capital improvement projects and the identification of funding sources.

This document will replace the previous Economic Development Element updated April 1, 1992.

Please do not hesitate to contact me at 229-2080 should you have any questions.

Sincerely,

A handwritten signature in cursive script, reading "Richard Wassmuth".

Richard Wassmuth
Statistical Analyst II
Long Range Planning Division

LAS VEGAS CITY COUNCIL

OSCAR B. GOODMAN
MAYOR

GARY REESE
MAYOR PRO TEM

STEVE WOLFSON

LOIS TARKANIAN

STEVEN D. ROSS

RICKI Y. BARLOW

DAVID W. STEINMAN
(INTERIM)

ELIZABETH N. FRETWELL
CITY MANAGER

CITY OF LAS VEGAS
400 STEWART AVENUE
LAS VEGAS, NEVADA 89101

VOICE 702.229.6011
TTY 702.386.9108
www.lasvegasnevada.gov

GPA-34613
07/09/09 PC